OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 81501

November 14, 1973

John H. Hendrix
403 Wall Towers West
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. John H. Hendrix
Gentlemen:

Reference 1s made to your request that the off-lease
storage authorized for your Cossatot "F" lease in our
order of November 6, 1973, be deleted. This off-lease
storage authority was inadvertently included in the com-
mingling authority at your request for your "F" Lease
because in the first sentence of your letter you state that
commingling will be in a "common storage facility...on nmy
Cossatot "C" Lease.”

Administrative Order OLS-92 is hereby cancelled.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/dr



